Proactive Disclosure of Expenses
Jonathan Gebert, Vice-President, Finance & Services

For the period June 1, 2013 to July 31, 2013

Overview
item# | Date Description Amount
1. May 16, 2013 Calgary, AB: Conference Fee $118.58




El UC[\X/E(R:S ZYR%: Proactive Disclosure of Expenses

Jonathan Gebert, Vice-President, Finance & Services
For the period June 1, 2013 to July 31, 2013

Detail for Non-Travel Expenses

ENonsiravel Expensei= item:1is

=

For Jonathan Gebert, Vice-President, Finance & Services

Details Conference Fee

Date May 16, 2013

Location Calgary, AB

Type of Expense Meals Parking Other Total

Amount $ S $118.58 $118.58

Notes Tickets for Vice Provost and self to attend Chamber of Commerce Report to the
Community

(Attach scanned receipts for Expense - ltem 1)




Lynda Gwilliam

From: Calgary Economic Development <orders@eventbrite.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2013 12:16 PM
To: Vice President (Finance & Services)
Subject: Order Confirmation for 2013 Report to the Community
Attachments: 6142068091-166327603-tickets.pdf
. —== = = == == = — = !
| |
Your order for 2013 Thursday, May 16, 2013 from ;
Heport tO the Community 11:00 AM to 1:30 PM (MDT) g
is complete! 2013 Report to the Community
Calgary TELUS Convention
Centre
Exhibition Hall D
120 9th Ave SE
Calgary, Alberta T2G 0P3
Canada i
=4

Your tickets are attached to this email or download them
here. Please print and bring them to the event.

Or get the mobile app to access tickets on your phone.

Questions about the event? Contact
jbottriell @ calgaryeconomicdevelopment.com

[ ¢
Your Receipt Apr 30, 2013
. Order #: 6142068091-166327603
E] Attendee Type  Quantity Paid [B:
Jonathan  Table

5.070) bl 1 CA$59.29



TOTAL CA$118.58

Charged to: Visa 2007000
: The charge on your credit card will be from EB *2013
. Report to the

, This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service
I

Share this event with your friends! [m3d [@1 (=4

Having problems viewing your tickets?
Download Adobe Acrobat Reader

Event info on the go.

! B % Access your tickets and more with the Eventbrite app.

; Eventbrite | 651 Brannan St. Sulte 110 | San Francisco, CA 94107

- o e - ——— - apon 1o



+005269E021¢€£09.42€99|

Order #166327603. Ordered by Jonathan Cebert on Aprnl 30, 2013 11.05 AM

Please PRINT and bring your ticket(s) to the event
entrance.

W Dlease printiand bxlli:r'jg'f'his_-_ticRe't":'\.rvi,th.'.'y:f'oufﬂi7"-l{

Ca'gary TELUS cogx\ﬁnhon Cantre

Ca'gary, Albarta T2G 0P3

2013 Report to the «car .
Community

Thursday, May 16, 2013 from 11:00 AM to 1:30 PM (MDT) Jonathan

Table 43 CA$59.29

Gebert
Eventbrite
Completed
Intton Hall D
120 9th Ave SE

Canada

I e

166327603212036975001

Do you organize events?

Start sell nginminutes with Eventhrite
Jwiy evenrbrite.ca



Iiléase"Q_x'ih‘tq'éh'c_!i-'b_rinﬁ'g‘-_;_jzhié.t_iCkefhyith oL
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2013 Report to the «igary -

=3

=
3= Community
5=
ao‘, = Thursday, May 16, 2013 from 11:00 AM to 1:30 PM (MDT) 9070
W == R
N ==
N = Table 43 CA$59.29 .
Q== Eventbrite
g = Caigary TELUS Convention Centre Completed
3= Eipan
o= Ca'gary, Albesta T2G OP3

= Canada

=

Crder 168327803 Orderad by Jonattan Gebart on April 30 2013 11.05 AM

Please PRINT and bing yourtiokats) to the evert TR AR

166327603212036977001

Do you organize events

Startselrg nminuiaswnth Evenroor
wyw.eventbrite.c



